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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Many distinctive features of Jay's architectural style appear in Telfair's 
exterior. As in most of his designs, the major emphasis is on the entrance 
portico with stairs at either end. He used the composite order for the columns 
and surmounted them with an entablature that continues from the portico as 
a high stringcourse around the building.

Throughout the home, classic elements derived from both Greek and Roman sources 
are masterfully applied. On the first floor of Telfair to the left is an 
octagonal salon and a round-ended dining room. Channeled ceiling of the salon 
is of particular interest, and the imported English Regency chandelier is 
original with the home.

From the exterior the house seems to conform to a balanced plan, with a large 
entrance hall flanked by symmetrical rooms of equal size. But in spite of the 
external symmetry of his houses, Jay creatively took full advantage of the 
available space in his interiors to make rooms of varying shapes and sizes. 
On the first floor of Telfair, for example, there are an octagonal drawing 
room and a round-ended dining room on the left which is handsome. The dining 
room displays a number of Savannah portraits; the dining table is unique—a 
circular extendable table; and the marble mantels, like those in the drawing 
room, are the work of John Frazee.

On the right of the entry is a long drawing room, gracefully rounded at both 
ends, with windows which formerly overlooked a garden to the west, and niches 
in the east wall. The rooms have projecting door and window trim, strong 
profiled base moldings and plaster ceiling cornices in classic motif. Much 
of the furnishings are Telfair family pieces.

The center portion of the building, known as the Rotunda and the Cast Room, 
was added to the Telfair mansion in 1883 when extensive repairs were made to 
convert the use of the building. In 1885 the West Wing (originally built as 
a carriage house and stables) was rebuilt as a home for the director. This 
wing now contains the private libraries of the Telfair and Hodgson families, 
and is a showplace of exceptionally fine Adam woodwork.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Academy designed by William Jay is the oldest museum in the southeast 
and is admired architecturally as well as for its superb collection of period 
furniture. A family town house, it remained in the Telfair family until 1875 
when Mary Telfair, sister of Alexander Telfair, bequeathed the home and its 
furnishings to the Georgia Historical Society to be opened to the public as a 
museum.

The Telfair Academy of Arts and Sciences opened as a free art museum in 1886. 
The Telfair mansion, which forms the front part of the museum, is one of 
four surviving buildings in Savannah designed by William JayAyoung English 
architect. It was built in 1818 for Alexander Telfair, son of Edward Telfair, 
a revolutionary patriot and twice Governor of Georgia. It occupies the site 
of Government House, the residence of the royal Governor of Georgia from 1760 
to the end of the Revolutionary War.

The formal opening in 1886 was attended by Jefferson Davis, ex-president of 
the Confederacy. In 1920 the Georgia Historical Society resigned its trust to 
a corporation chartered as the Telfair Academy of Arts and Sciences, Inc.

The house was remodelled and enlarged in the last quarter of the 19th century. 
Savannah documents indicate the extension was the work of Carl N. Brandt. 
The extension added certain elements to the original plan which was approximately 
sixty feet, six inches by sixty-four feet. The addition gave an overall dimension 
of one hundred and sixty-eight in length including a three story addition on the 
rear of its "Trust lot" that faces on Telfair Square. The remodelling also 
included the addition of an attic story, replacing a wooden stairway with a 
marble one, blocking off certain windows, and placing five gigantic Renaissance- 
style statues representing Culture at the entrance.

Portraits of Savannahians, painted at home and elsewhere, are preserved by many 
of the city's old families, and many have become a part of the Telfair collection. 
Until about 1900 the emphasis of the collection, apart from the early portraits, 
had been on German salon paintings. Shortly after this time the American painter 
Gari Melchers became, to all intents and purposes, purchasing agent for the 
Academy. The strength of the collection today lies in the paintings that, over 
the next twenty-five years, he either bought, caused to have purchased, or gave 
to Telfair. The collection started by Melchers has continued to grow through 
a steady program for acquisitions. It is considered by many authorities the best 
of its kind for this period, and the Colonial and Federal portraits are extremely
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fine. The merit and importance of the collection is not indicated by 
its size.

Part of the original structure is incorporated in the larger museum 
building, along with many of its original furnishings. West Wing Telfair 
is a tight little area housing valuable works. Contained here are 
personal libraries of the Telfair family, the Gibbons, the Haigs and the 
collection of William Brown Hodgson primarily concerned with the history 
and languages of the people of North Africa. Here are rare botanical, 
architectural and medical books.

Rare loan documents and libraries are often exhibited in this building; 
such as the De Renne collection of hand-written journals of Georgia's 
first colonists. Installed in the West Wing is exceptionally fine Adam 
work, a gift of Mr. Thomas P. Saffold in memory of his great grand-father, 
Mr. William Presstman Hunter (1799-1869), which was removed from the family 
home at Abercorn and Congress Streets before it was demolished.

The Telfair Academy today is primarily a museum enclosing the house-museum. 
It is Savannah's major art museum.
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ALL that certain lot, tract or parcel of land located in Savannah, Chatham 
County/ Georgia, known as Lot N, Heathcote Ward. Said lot is rectangular 
in shape and has a Northern boundary of One Hundred Eighty (ISO 1 ) feet on 
State Street; and Eastern boundary of Sixty (60') feet on Barnard Street; a 
Southern boundary of One Hundred Eighty (ISO 1 ) feet on President Street; and 
a Western boundary of Sixty (60') feet on Jefferson Street. Said lot and 
improvements thereon, known as The Telfair Academy of Arts and Sciences, are 
designated as 121 Barnard Street on present numbering system in Savannah, 
Georgia.
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